
From: Fogel, Cathleen A.
Sent: 3/24/2010 12:51:21 PM
To: PG&E Tariffs (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PGETariffs)

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Clinton, 
Jeanne (jeanne.clinton@cpuc.ca.gov);

Cc:
Redacted

Redacted ; Fitch, Julie A.
(julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); Gatchalian, Honesto (honesto.gatchalian@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Salinas, Maria (maria.salinas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: CORRECTION: RE: Suspension notice for AL 3065-G/3562-E

All-

Last
night I mistakenly emailed the wrong version of Energy Division's Suspension 
Notice for AL 3065-G/3562-E.

The
correct version is now attached.

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Regards,

Cathy
Fogel

From: Fogel, Cathleen A.
Sent:
Tuesday, March 23, 2010 6:22 PM 
To: 'PGETariffs@pge.com'
Cc:

I Redacted ] 'Ramaiya, Shilpa R'; Clinton, Jeanne; Fitch, Julie A.;
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Gatchalian, Honesto; Salinas, Maria 
Subject: Suspension notice for AL 
3065-G/3562-E

All-

Apologies for any 
confusion.

Energy Division has
determined that a Commission Resolution on AL 3065-G/3562-E will be required.

Attached is a
suspension notice for an additional 180 days.

Jeanne Clinton or
myself will be contacting Jan Berman shortly to arrange a meeting to discuss 
Energy Division's concerns.

Best,

Cathy
Fogel

Senior Analyst, Energy Efficiency Planning Section

Climate Strategies Branch, 
Energy Division

California Public Utilities 
Commission

cf1@cpuc.ca.gov

ph: 415-703-1809
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